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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICD B88240

Decemher 9, 1976

Roger C. Hanks
P. 0. Box 3148
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr, Hanks:

ﬂ;i1nspection has been made of the location for your plugged
and abandoned Cabot State Well Mo. 2 located in Unit I of
Section 32, T-8-S, R-36-E, and it was found to be cleared and
levelled in accordance with Commission rules and regulations.
However, before we can approve the final plugging and abandon-
ing of this well, it will be necessary for you to submit Form
¢-103 covering plugaing operations.

Yours very truly,

OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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